
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
April 27, 2021  
 
 
RE: Idaho Transportation 21-D3-A&E Roster through December 31, 2025  
 
Recently, the Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) reviewed all companies that responded to a 
Request for Statement of Qualifications. Based on the criteria detailed in the request, ITD has 
determined the companies that are on the Idaho Transportation 21-D3-A&E Roster for Facility 
Construction projects through December 31, 2025.  
 
This roster lists companies ITD may contract with for individual projects throughout the contract 
period. ITD may choose to interview several companies prior to selecting a firm to perform services. 
However, multiple interviews are not required and ITD may, at its discretion, simply select a 
company to perform the individual project work.  
 
The following companies are on the Idaho Transportation Department 21-D3-A&E Roster: 
 

Glancey Rockwell & Associates 
CSHQA  
Slichter Ugrin Architecture 

 
The companies listed below are not on the Idaho Transportation Department 21-D3-A&E Roster.  
 

Lombard Conrad Architects  
LKV Architects  
Hummel Architects  
ZGA Architects 

 
The companies listed below were found non-responsive and are not on the Idaho Transportation 
Department 21-D3-A&E Roster.  
 

neUdesign Architecture   
 
Thank you for responding to the request. No additional action is required at this time. If you have 
any questions, please let me know.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Megan Vaudrin, Facility Management Contracting Officer  
Idaho Transportation Department  
Phone: 208.334.8606  
Email: megan.vaudrin@itd.idaho.gov 
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